June 28, 1968

D
" Mr, John Nichols, M.D. .

University of Kansas ledical Center
Rairbow Boulevard at 39th Strcet

XKansas City, Konsas 66103
Dear Ire Michols:

This 1s in rcply tol your letter of Juno 25, and your telegram of
Juno 26, 1968, concorning the records of the Warren Commission.

Thork you for your kind remorks concerning the special photozraphs
we made for you. ,
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i " ¥We have previously docided not to Peralt tho uce of any laboratory
‘ . Frocedures or teots inmvolving the Coxulssion's exhibits as they night
‘ result In the loss, daxzge, or alteriaticn of sca2 of these exhibits.
Ve regrat that we cannot assict you in this way.

Sincerely, B

o MARX G, ECHKIOFF

; " Acting Dircctor
_ Diplemntic, Legal, and
Ficcal Records Division

CC: Official File - NID
Reading File « NINDC

Wohnson/pb .« . - ' .
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